CORRESPONDENCE
3/4/2025

Antonia Hover DOCUMENT NO. 01312-2025

From: Cindy Muir <CMuir@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 12:49 PM

To: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Kelly Thompson <KTHOMPSO@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Angie Calhoun <ACalhoun@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Fwd: FPL

Hi Adam:
An FPL rate case protest for the docket file.

Thanks,
Cindy

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:
From: Paul Callow <callowman(@outlook.com>
Date: March 4, 2025 at 12:31:46 PM EST

To: PSC Media <PSCMedia@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: FPL

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Hello

I read that after this years increases FPL want to increase rates yet again for the
next 2 years?

This is absolutely wrong !!

In 2024, Florida Power & Light (FPL) made $4.543 billion in profit,

their top execs are making near 400k per year and the CEO In 2023, Armando
Pimentel Jr.'s total compensation as

CEO of Florida Power and Light (FPL) was $10,445,978

They DO NOT need any more money !!

Please be a “public service” And tell them NO they are getting plenty of money from
the people of Florida already ! and we cant choose our electric company -they

have a monopoly!

Thank you
Paul Harrison






